
ESTlll^IATES AND FinANCIAL OPERATIONS COM^, ITT^E

2016-17 Annual Report bearings - Supplementary Question

Water Corporation

Hon Colin Tickmell MLC asked:

Or, Firge 32 of tire I'm"""JRgport, it refers 10 St@ge I @1the mew Broo", e RoadCZ

rind, ,strt"14re, I - the developing"t that is going on or, t there. What topl"""ed
for St"ge 22

The Broome Road industrial Estate is a LandCorp development. It is proposed
that the development will occur in six stages. These stages are outlined in the
document Broome Roadl, ?daisiriolEstote Masterpion LondCoi:p 2012, I,
available via LandCorp's website. The staging may be further broken up or
accelerated, dependent upon market demand.

rimsi, ,er:

. Stage I has been completed.

. The proposed Stage 2a = 10 Lots (10.6 hectares) and Stage 2b = 12 Lots
(17 hectares).

. The project referred to in the 20 17 Water Corporation Annual Report
involved the realignment of the primary supply main from the Broome Town
Water Supply Borefield around the new Industrial Area, as well as the
extension of water supply reticulation mains to supply this area.

. All manor works to support the development have now completed. Further
staging will be supported by minior developer funded Teticulation extensions

business as usual.

. Further details on Stage 2 can be obtained from LandCorp.

o

,S>
O,

CD

r~

LP

LC,
^

,I

^*
I. A" I'M

A
RECEIVED

I 5 MAR 1018

.

<9

a

,
r

131
CD

^

Co

Co

CS'

,vb,
*^.

a I'Via '

Page I of 6
Public I Internet

8<521 O



ESTIMATES AND FinANciAL OPERATIONS Colvi^11TT^^

2016-17 Annual Report bearings - Supplementary Question

Water Corporation

Horn Colin Ticknell I^ILC asked:

a) How many customers have applied for HUGS, both in the metropolitanC2.

and regional areas -just a breakdown?

ArisingI':

The Hardship Utility Gi'ant Scheme (HUGS) is admititstered by the
Department of Con^nunities (DEC) on behalfofthe State Goven^nent. DEC
has confirmed it will not disclose this infonnation to the Water Corporation
and has reqtiested that this question be directed to the Minister for.
Cornmuiitties to respond.

b) How many customers have applied to access the Water Assist Scheme -
metropolitan and regional areas?

Answer:

.

.

2016-2017

2016-2017

c) What was the total amount paid to the Water Corporation by HUGS?

Answer'

$537,582

Number' of metropolitan Water Assist Scheme
a PIications
Number. of rural Water Assist Scheme

applications

190

85
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ESTIMATES AND FINANCIAL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE

2016-17 Annual Report bearings - Supplementary Question

Water Corporation

Hon Diane Evers MLC asked:

Or4i/Ingotio, , Sclteme - is tite Ord shoit, " sep, Inz, efy, somei, ,liere?C3

Is there 13ny reuso" wily it is not in the, min, ,"JReport, Intri lofty foils it been
t, Ike, , or, t? ly"irisi" filerninja", 11R, ;port, 1,118, .eis it r, ^prese, ,ten?

AwlsWef:

The Ord irrigation Scheme is referred to OIL page 53 of the 2017
Water Corporation Annual Report. The Irrtgoti07, table on page 53 shows that the
Water Corporation supplied 699 megalitres of water to its customer's located on
the MI Irrigation Channel.

The Ord Irrigation Cooperative (01C) takes water' under its owl licence from the
Department of Water and Environmental Regulation, and on-sells tins water to its
own customers. The water is not tal<en under the Water Corporation's licence,
therefore, we do not repoit on it in oui. Annual Report.
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ESTlI^IATiBS AND FinANCIAL OPERATIONS COMlvUTTElB

2016-17 Annual Report hearings - Supplementary Question

Water Corporation

Horn Tjorn Sth, in a MLC asked:

Fief, sep, ,o1, tile t/, e act, ,, ZIP, ,rttc"Jin. s offz colttr, ,ct", 11 arrangements i's itC4

pert, ,tits to tile rollowt of tile Meter Repineeme, ,t PI, ogr, zm,

4<11"siner:

The current contractual arrangement utilises the Water Corporation's standard
tendering and contracting process to issue pun, chase orders to two exteitial
contractors selected competitiveIy from a grottp of five.

A new contracting arrangement is currently being implemented which uses a
competitive bidding process to award a one year contract of work to the successful
bidder/s. These contractual arrangements will be as per the Water Corporation' s
standard tendering and contracting documentation.
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ESTlt^^IATES AND FDq'ANCTAL OPERATIONS ConnuTTEE

2016-17 Annual Report bearings - Supplementary Question

Water Corporation

Horn Colin Tickiiell unLC asked:

o

C5 "Otl, er Other" Expenses (P, Ige 62 - Line 6B) - Expl"in what those expenses
rater to ? 1110tice that if I'd, s $88 million in 2017

Anslyer:

Breakdown of amountdescribed as "Other" in Note 6 of the 2047 financial report

.. i.~,. FYI7 _FY, 6 - .;

23

25

13

20

5

7

I - * _-,!,,~

Employee benefits - Taxes
Employee benefits - Contractors, training
Property expenses - Taxes
Property expenses - Occupation expenses
Bad debts and doubfful debts expense
Traveland accommodation

Assets transferred to the City of Karratha
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